MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS
HELD AT 4111 COTTONWOQOD DRIVE - CIVIC CENTER
ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2000 AT 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: Mayor Pickens called this Regular Meeting to Order at 7:02
pm, with both Commissioner Phipps and Commissioner Pfeifer in attendance, a Quorum was present.

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING ON OCTOBER 25, 2000: Commissioner Pfeifer made a
motion to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting held on October 25, 2000 as recorded.
Commissioner Phipps seconded his motion, which carried.

B. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE MONTHS OF SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2000:
Mayor Pickens slated the accountant was still working on the October statement so the Council
would only be considering the September statement. He added he had sent the preview copy
back to the accountant for some minor adjustments. He had reviewed the revised copy, which
appeared to be in order. Commissioner Pfeifer stated he had no questions. Commissioner Phipps
then made a motion to approve the Financial Statements for September 2000. Commissioner
Pfeifer seconded her motion, which carried.

PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY PRESENTATION GIVEN BY MR.
WAYNE McKEE AND MR. GEORGE BIRD: Mr. George Bind introduced Mr. Wayne McKee and Ms,
Lanelie McAllister both with PEC. Mr. McKee staied PEC tries to send a representative to each city
every quarter. He added he would try and stop by each city at least once a year. He announced that
PEC had bought Kimbali County CoOp., which brought the number of counties in which PEC served
to eight. He explained the new credit card payment option now available at PEC. He slated levelized
billing was a new service at PEC. This would take out the peeks in the summer or high use months.
He added that the remote meter program was now availabie. This service is for customers who travel
or have meters in hard to read areas. The meter reading is obtained over the phone line
automatically. He encouraged everyone to call the office and get set up if they were interested. He
added there was a lot of new technology coming down the road and PEC was looking to do more all
the time. He noted that deregulation was coming, too. He stated things would not change at PEC.
They would continue maintaining lines and keeping everyone’s lights on. He noted that people would
be calling, however, offering special deals to get customers to switch electric companies. He added
you could get on a list to not have those calls if you wish. He stated to call the PEC office for the
phone number 1o call if you wanted your name on the list.

MS. LINDA CLARK TO GIVE INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATION REGARDING ORDINANCE NO.
031193, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS PROHIBITING
CERTAIN ANIMALS OR FOWL; REQUIRING RESTRAINT OF ANIMALS AND FOWL; PROVIDING
FOR ISSUANCE OF ANIMAL PERMITS; AND ESTABLISHING PENALTIES WITHIN THE CITY
LIMITS: Mayor Pickens introduced Ms. Linda Clark who address the Council about concems she had
about Ordinance No. 031193. She stated the reason we have ordinances was to keep peace
between neighbors. She stated she had to put her cocker spaniel down on October 27" because of
distemper. Ms. Clark was concemed about lefting her other neighbors know of distemper within the
City. She noted her dogs never leave her yard and she was not sure where they got distemper. She
suspected her nelghbor who had a hislory of not taking care of her pets. She then stated she had
seen the Animal Control Officer retum her neighbor's dogs to their yard several times in the past six
months. She wanted {0 know why her neighbor was not ciled since the ordinance states a citation
would be issued afler the first waming. She added her neighbor was probably not even aware that
her dogs had been getting out since the Animal Control Officer didn’t even leave a note or anything.
She aiso wondered how come her neighbor was not charged with Cruelty to Animals when her animal
died after being returned o her a whiie back. She then showed a newspaper article about her
neighbor having forty-two (42) pets at one time, before the Animal Control Officer at that time took all



but three away. Mr. James Gllliis expressed his shock 1o hear anyone could have so many animals on
one lot. Mrs. Doris Middleton sympathized with Ms. Clark over the loss of her pet. Mr. Claude Rains
inquired if the City required pets to be registered and vaccinated. Ms. Clark stated yes, the City
requires for you to register your pet, but only requires rabies vaccination. She added she leamed the
hard way 1o give her pets all the vaccinations. Mayor Pickens stated the City did not have an Animal
Control Officer when he was elected. He added there was no money in the budget either. Once in
office, he saw there was a problem so the Council put money in the budget. Then Eddie Proctor went
to school {o be the Animal Control Officer. There wasn't much money in the budget so he was not a
full-time officer. We have put in the kennel, but we only have four pens. Many times the kennel is full
and we can't take anymore animals. Then we lost Eddie. We hired another employee and sent her o
school; again not a full-time officer. The truck with the cage used to patrol died and she was without a
vehicle. She used her personal vehicle to pick-up animals. We have recently had another truck
donated by a citizen to use for animal control. Hopefully, Glenn witl have it running soon so she can
start patrolling again. He stated we were trying o get a veterinarian to come and conduct a clinic. He
added flyers would be distributed with the date and time. He noted last years budget only had $400
for animal control to purchase cages, traps, etc. This year the Council put $1,000 in the budget for
animal control. Ms. Sarah Crawford asked what can people do about strays, which come into their
yards. Mayor Pickens stated anytime there is a threat or danger of a vicious dog to call City Hall or
Bumet County after hours so an officer couid be dispatched. Ms. Linda Clark stated that if more fines
were imposed then more money would come in to help with cosls. Mayor Pickens stated we do the
best we can with what we have. We just can't afford a full-time Animal Controi Officer. Mr. James
Gillis asked if this ordinance covered fowl. He noted the parrot was stiil giving them trouble in Castle
Terrace. Connie Capone stated she had not received any complaints since she last spoke with Mrs.
Slaton about her parrot se she assumed the trouble had stopped. Mr. Gillis stated he would fill out a
complalnt form. Mayor Pickens stated Robert Pope was not an Animal Control Officer, he only fills in
when Connie is not available. He added Robert's main concem is to keep water fiowing into the City.
At that time, several citizens thanked both Connie and Robert for doing more than one job. Mayor
Pickens thanked Ms. Clark for bringing this issue forward. He stated the Council does pay attention to
citizen concems. He added they would like to do more, just limited to what they can do.

. CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY MS. SARAH CRAWFORD FOR

A VARIANCE FROM ORDINANCE NO. 031193, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS, PROHIBITING CERTAIN ANIMALS WITHIN THE CIiTY
LIMITS: Mayor Pickens stated in the past the Council had granted variances for FFA projects. He
added he felt it was impontant to support the children in the community. Then Ms. Morgan Crawford
stated she had been keeping her goat, Littie Bit, in Lake Travis. She wanted to keep her closer to
home so she could work with her more often. Now, she can only work with her on the weekends,
which is not enough to train her. Commissioner Pfeifer asked if Morgan had a pen for her goat.
Morgan stated yes, but that Little Bit never left her side when she was around. Commissioner Pfeifer
asked if she was prepared {o groom her and get her ready for the show. Morgan stated that yes she
was leaming how to groom and train Little Bit to get her ready to show. Commissioner Phipps told
Morgan to make sure her pen stays clean. Morgan said she wouid. Commissioner Pfeifer then made
a motion to approve the request for a variance to Ordinance No. 031193 to allow Morgan Crawford to
have a goat within the City. Commissioner Phipps seconded his motion, which camied.

CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY MR. BENTLEY MARTIN FOR A
FIVE FT. (5') VARIANCE TO THE SETBACK REQUIREMENT IN ORDINANCE NO. 061898, AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS, REQUIRING UNIFORM
APPLICATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF DULY RECORDED RESTRICTIONS AND ZONING
AFFECTING THE USE OF REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS, FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF A COMMUNITY CHURCH ON LOTS 495, 496, 5563, & 554 IN THE SCARLET
OAKS SECTION, COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS: Mayor Pickens intreduced Mr. Bentley Mariin
with the Cottonwood Community Church. Mr. Martin stated they were finally ready to start
construction on the church. He noted to meet handicap codes and to avoid some larger trees they
needed a variance to the setback requirement. He added that since it was on comer lots they didn't
have enough room to allow thirly-foot on all sides. They needed a five-foot variance on all three sides



10.

to allow them to construct a larger facility. Commissioner Pfeifer stated he had no objection to
granting a variance. Commissioner Phipps stated she didn't either. Commissioner Pfeifer then made
a motion to approve item 6 on the agenda graniing a variance to the setback requirement o allow the
construction of a community church on Lots 495, 498, 553, & 554 in the Scarlet Oaks Section.
Commissioner Phipps seconded his motion, which carried.

CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY MR. KEITH PATSCHKE FOR A
VARIANCE TO ORDINANCE NO.060799, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD
SHORES, TEXAS PROVIDING FOR THE REGULATION AND PERMITTING OF SIGNS TO
ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN ON A PORTION OF LOT 38 IN
THE CASTLE ACRES RESUBDIVISION: Mayor Pickens stated Mr. Keith Patschke presented an
application for an off-premise sign at the comer of RR 2147 and Wirlz Dam Road. It was not in
compliance with the City’s ordinance because it would be located to close to an existing off-premise
sign. However, it would be an attractive sign made of wood and stone; it would not be another
billboard. Commissioner Pfeifer stated he had seen the drawing and it should look nice. He then
made a motion to approve granting a variance for an off-premises sign on Lot 35 in Castlie Acres
Resubdivision. Commissioner Phipps seconded his motion, which carried.

CONSIDER AND POSSIBL.Y TAKE ACTION ON AMENDING THE CONTRACT FOR TREATMENT
AND DISPOSAL OF WASTEWATER BETWEEN LAKE LBJ MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AND
THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS: Mayor Pickens stated the City had reached the
capacity aliowed on the original contract between Lake LBJ MUD and the City. He added he was not
sure what the original amount of wastewater was since the meter was faulty, but a new meter had
been installed which showed the City to be over the amount allowed. He noted the proposed
amended contract had more fees involved and he was not sure how to pay for those fees. He stated
he had discussed this proposal with the City's attorney and he suggested setting down with the board
members of Lake LBJ MUD to go over amending the contract and arranging payments. Mrs. Rains
asked if the public could attend this meeting. Mayor Pickens stated the meeting would be open to the
public. Mrs. Rains asked if notice would be given as to the date and time. Mayor Pickens replied yes.
Then Commissioner Phipps made a motion to authorize a meeting with Lake LBJ MUD to discuss
amending the contract for treatment and disposai of wastewater. Commissioner Pfeifer seconded her
motion, which carried.

CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON ENTERING INTO A USER SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH HACH COMPANY FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF TESTING AND
MONITORING EQUIPMENT USED AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT: Mayor Pickens stated
this was a yearly agreement for professionals to calibrate instruments used at the water plant. He
noted the City had to have this equipment in good working condition. He added we could prepay in
advance and save some money. Commissioner Pfeifer stated he had done this before. He then made
a moticn 1o approve inteming into a service contact with HACH to maintain equipment at the plant.
Commissioner Phipps seconded his motion, which carried.

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORTS:

A. POLICE DEPARTMENT: Chief Reeh read the report for the Police Depariment. He stated
Ociober had been a slow month. However, he noted they had picked-up three abandoned
vehicles.

B. PUBLIC WORKS:

(1) WATER & SEWER SYSTEM PERFORMANCE & USAGE: Robert Pope read the report for
the Water Depariment. He noted the plant was having problems with the Llano River coming down.
He added most water plants are having the same trouble with the turbidity. He noled there were no
problems with the lift stations. He stated the guys had been doing right-of-ways and clearing lois. He
added hopefully, Glenn would be out on the streets in a little while.

{2) ANIMAL CONTROL: Connie Capone read the report for Animal Control. She stated she had
been busy.

C. CIVIC PRIDE: Mayor Pickens stated Mrs. Claudle Short had not been well. Then Mr. Euclid
Phipps gave the presentation,



(1) UPCOMING MEETING DATES: Mr. Phipps stated Civic Pride meets on the second Monday
of each month here at the Civic Center. The next meeting would be December 11, 2000 at 7:00 p.m.

(2) FUTURE PROJECTS: Mr. Phipps stated they were hoping to put up a sign at Noah
Thompson Park, but with the bids they were getting they would have to raise more money or do
something different. He encouraged everyone {o attend next meeting to help come up with some
ideas.

11. MAYOR'S REPORT:

A. UPDATE ON WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS GRANT: Mayor Pickens stated there had
been a lot of activity in Castle Terrace. They brought in lots of steel, equipment and a big crane to
start working on standing the tank. He added it shouldn' iake long once they get started. Mr.
Claude Rains stated that since they moved the rocks up there water runs straight into his
driveway. He added it had washed the dirt out of the wall into his circle drive. He wondered if
there was any way to haul some in. Mayor Pickens stated when they were done he planned on
landscaping around that area which should help with drainage.

B. UPDATE OF SEWER PROJECT IN CASTLE TERRACE: Mayor Pickens stated the sewer
project was 5% complete, They have already started reseeding the area so we should see grass
growing soon. He noted it had not been determined what the connection fees and recovery fees
would be just yet. He added there would be public meetings when the fees are set.

C. FUTURE GRANT APPLICATION FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION LINES: Mayor Pickens staled
he went to Austin to plead for funds to install additiona! water lines. There were 37 cilies
requesting funds and only 17 will be funded. Hopefully, we wiil receive the grant funds, which
would mean tax money coming back into the community. Ms. Linda Clark asked if the City had to
repay the grant. Mayor Pickens explained that the City would be responsible for the $25,000
matching funds, but didn't have to repay any of the grant money awarded.

12, CITIZEN COMMENTS: Mr. James Gillis asked if the water restrictions had been lifted. Mayor Pickens
stated yes and thanked everyone for their cooperation during the drought situation. Mr. Euclid Phipps
asked if would be possible to put a blinking light by the hole on Lakeview Drive. He was concemed
about someone getting hurt or having a car wreck there at night. Mayor Pickens stated he would see
what he could do. He added he did receive an insurance notice from Bay Maintenance, which
hopefully meant they would be out soon.

13. ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Pickens adjourned this Regular Meeting at 8:37 p.m.

X

f m
ATTEST: DALE Pi NS, MAYOR

Ao

TENA COLLIER, CITY SECRETARY




COTTONWOOD SHORES POLICE DEPARTMENT

3915 COTTONWOOD DRIVE
COTTONWOOD SHORES ,TEXAS 78654

MONTHLY REPORT FOR OCTOBER_2000

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEHICLES:
ABANDONED VEHICLE
ACCIDENTS

ASSAULTS/FAMILY VIOLENE

BURGLARIES
CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

E

1
DISTURBANCES _a
THEFT 2
MISSING PERSONS o
OTHER AGENCY ASSISTS / EMS/FIRE -
HARASSMENT s
TRESPASS -
WELFARE CONCERN _3
DEATHS —
MISCELLANEOUS CALLS

(% B
o n

TOTAL CALLS

MUNICIPAL COURT CASES 9
ARRESTS
JUVENILE ARRESTS 1

HOURS WORKED 479
RES. HRS. WORKED 20

TOTAL HRS 499

TOTAL MILES DRIVEN 2760




"] ena

COTTONWOOD SHORES
MONTHLY WATER PLANT
REPORT

ForR OCTOBER 2000

RAW WATER USAGE
3,686,000 GALLONS TOTAL
119,000 GALLONS AVG.
155,000 GALLONS MAX.
95,000 GALLONS MIN.

TREATED WATER USAGE
3,470,000 GALLONS TOTAL
112,000 GALLONS AVG.
133,000 GALLONS MAX.
96,000 GALLONS MIN.

22,700 GALLONS OF UNACCOUNTED WATER LOSS

2,170,000 GALLONS OF WASTEWATER PUMPED TO
L BJMUD FOR TREATMENT

R | N



City Of Cottonwood Shores
ACO Report

Mid-Oct- Mid-Nov

Dogs
Returned To Owner

Destroyed

Found New Home
Dead

Warning Citations
Citations Issued

=N O = L

Cats

Returned To Owner
Destroyed

Found New Home
Dead

Warning Citation
Citations Issued

OO0 COoONO

Other

Destroyed 0
Released 5
Dead 6

2 Traps In Service
Caught 13 Animals



City of Cotfonwood Shores

Chartered 1987
3915 Cottonwood Drive

Marble Falls, Texas 78654
830/ 693-3830
Dale Fickens — Mayor Fax 830/ 693~-6436 Tena Collier ~ Cily Secrelaty

ATTENDANCE RECORD
CITY COMMISSIONERS MEETING
CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS

DATE: H ' \Q?OO

Please sign in:

Pobndy pec  Aaral (nufoud o fnly

g (ot Tl o
oogediiy  SP@ Ifpl Brcen =




. City of Cottonwood Shores
AV Chatfered 1987 '
@i 3915 Cottonwood Drive
Marble Falls, Texas 78654
830/ 693-3830

Dale Pickens — Mayor : fax 83 0/ 693-6436 Tena Collier — Cily Secretary

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

| hereby request the following subject to be placed on the Agenda for the next
Regular Meeling of the CitY Commissioners of the City of Cottonwood Shores, Texas:

Date of next Regular Mesting: __ /| = /4» =6 6

Subject to be addressed: g;-HLbeM //()p,/\)’ 73——’ /yff/’
!
Y- Loat A1 Movse ln Fendor fepeox & mo-

Informational /
Presentation: Yes No
Requires Aclion

by Commission: Yes_ |~ No

Name(s) of requester: mQB gan (,-] RAWFORD

Address; (P|5 BKIFTLUOOB LM:

Phone No.: Zo q .:)7‘ 3*053

/me ﬂwuu Amt [1-2-06

‘Requester Date

()@WCOOO@\J 120U ngO/\_

Received by City Employee Date Time




City of Cottonwood Shores
d“% s Charfered 1987 )
( %) 3915 Cottonwood Drive
Marble Falls, Texas 78654

830/ 693-3830
Dale Pickens - Mayor Fax 8 30/ 693-6436 Tena Collier — Cily Secretary

|| Uurl.

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

| hereby request the following subject to be placed on the Agenda for the next
Regular Meeting of the City Commissioners of the City of Cotienwood Shores, Texas:

Date of next Reguiar Meeting: ,//"' /4» - 0D

Subject to be addressed:

'S )

Crding e e Afa- 031193
Informational :’

Fresentation: Yes No

Requires Aclion /
by Commission: Yes No

Name(s) of requester: _L/ 1 / o/ d/ [~ ¥ k

Address: ? {i{r / - ﬂ / I"‘ éﬁ./)&.
Phone No.: ZQ,Z-' é ?i/_?

péi@é (ot  10-30-0D

Requester Date

/&W(\QOQ% wleo  BIS

Recgived by Cily Empioyee Date Time Aam.ipa.




City of Cottonwood Shores

o Charfered 1987
@) 3915 Coltonwood Drive
R Marble Falls, Texas 78654
830/ 693-3830
Dale Pickens — Mayor Fax 8 30/ 693-6436 Tena Collier — City Secrelaty

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

| hereby request the following subject to be placed on the Agenda for the next
Regular Meeting of the City Commissioners of the Cily of Cottonwood Shores, Texas:

Date of next Regular Meefing: \ \ ' ] (0 @

Subject to be addressed:u ]DY\@'I ONCE. E)(L 56_:(‘5,)1‘9‘@(—

on L0115 49D <aeceT oS O CONSRUCT
+ 41 9bt 555156 OF-O(JNLSZ-C{‘{—'
wormationel S g8

Requires Aclion /

by Commission: Yes

No

Name(s) of requester: (&C':l'_ﬁ"ﬂ,tf_‘{ WAL

Address:

Phone No.: bcl 5’— 51 l 7

1
f‘! A A
ester Date

KW@@OO% 0310 %95

Received by Cily Efmployee Date Time a.m\.@ng




PO. Bax 1 Johnson City, Texas 78636-0001
{830) 868-7155 « 1-888-554-4732

5
S

Iedernales Electric

October 20, 2000

The Honorable Dale Pickens
City of Cottonwood Shores
3808 Cottonwood Drive
Cottonwood, Texas 78654

Dear Mayor Pickens:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative requests that time be
reserved on Cottonwood’s city council agenda for the
meeting scheduled November 16, 2000, at 7:00 p.m.

Wayne McKee and George Bird will be attending to
provide the council with an update on the Cooperative’s
activities in your area as well as answer any questions
you may have.

If there is a change in the date or time of the
above scheduled meeting, please notify Ginny Bain at
(830) B68-4921 or toll free at 1-888-554-4732,
Extension 4921.

anell Davis
Operations Manager

Sincerely,

JD:GB:gb

cc: Wayne McKee

Berrrenn » Canvon Lake = Cedar Park » Dripping Springs « Jolmson Cirv = Kvie/Buda « Lake Creek « Lake Travis = Lampasas » Manchaca » Marble Falls



REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS
4111 COTTONWOOD DRIVE - CIVIC CENTER
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2000 AT 7:00 P.M.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL.

2. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING ON OCTOBER 25, 2000.
B. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE MONTHS OF SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2000.

3. PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY PRESENTATION GIVEN BY MR. WAYNE McKEE
AND MR. GEORGE BIRD.

4. MS. LINDA CLARK TO GIVE INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATION REGARDING ORDINANCE NO. 031193,
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS PROH!BITING CERTAIN ANIMALS
OR FOWL,; REQUIRING RESTRAINT OF ANIMALS AND FOWL; PROVIDING FOR iSSUANCE OF ANIMAL
PERMITS; AND ESTABLISHING PENALTIES WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS.

5. CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY MS. SARAH CRAWFORD FOR A
VARIANCE FROM ORDINANCE NO. 031193, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES,
TEXAS, PROHIBITING CERTAIN ANIMALS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS.

6. CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY MR. BENTLEY MARTIN FOR A FIVE FT.
(57 VARIANCE TO THE SETBACK REQUIREMENT IN ORDINANCE NO. 061898, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS, REQUIRING UNIFORM APPLICATION AND ENFORCEMENT
OF DULY RECORDED RESTRICTIONS AND ZONING AFFECTING THE USE OF REAL PROPERTY
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A COMMUNITY CHURCH ON LOTS 495, 496,
553, & 554 IN THE SCARLET OAKS SECTION, COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS.

7. CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION CN A REQUEST BY MR. KEITH PATSCHKE FOR A VARIANCE
TO ORDINANCE NO.060799, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS
PROVIDING FOR THE REGULATION AND PERMITTING OF SIGNS TO ALLOW FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN ON A PORTION OF LOT 35 IN THE CASTLE ACRES
RESUBDIVISION.

8. CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON AMENDING THE CONTRACT FOR TREATMENT AND
DISPOSAL OF WASTEWATER BETWEEN LAKE LBJ MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF
COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS.

9. CONSIDER AND POSSIBLY TAKE ACTION ON ENTERING INTO A USER SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
HACH COMPANY FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF TESTING AND MONITORING EQUIPMENT USED
AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT.

10. MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORTS:

A. POLICE DEPARTMENT:
(1) ACTIVITY LOG
(2) ARREST

B. PUBLIC WORKS:
(1) WATER & SEWER SYSTEM PERFORMANCE & USAGE
(2) ANIMAL CONTROL

C. CIVIC PRIDE:
(1) UPCOMING MEETING DATES
(2) FUTURE PROJECTS

11. MAYOR’S REPORT:

A. UPDATE ON WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS GRANT

B. UPDATE OF SEWER PROJECT IN CASTLE TERRACE

C. FUTURE GRANT APPLICATION FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION LINES
12. CITIZEN COMMENTS.
13. ADJOURNMENT.

| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NOTICE WAS POSTED AT CITY HALL, 3808 COTTONWOOD DRIVE,
COTTONWOOD SHORES, TEXAS ON THIS 13™ DAY OF NOVEMBER 2000 AT 5:00 PM.

@,a

;. DALE PICKENS, MAYOR

ATTEST:

“FENA COLLIER, CITY SECRETARY



